
John W.Dax 

Via Electronic Mail 

Hon. J aclyn Brilling, Secretary 

The Dax Law Firm, P.C. 

54 State Street, Suite 805 
Albany, New York 12207 

www.daxlawfirm.com 

Telephone: (518) 432-1002 
Facsimile: (518) 432-1028 

May 27, 2011 

State of New York Department of Public Service 
3 Empire State Plaza 
Albany, New York 12223-1305 

William F. McLaughlin* 
'Also Admitted in Massachusetts & District oj Columbia 

Re: Case 08-T -0034 - Hudson Transmission Partners LLC 
Environmental Management and Construction Plan II 

Dear Secretary Brilling: 

Hudson Transmission Partners, LLC (HTP) received comments from the New York State 
Department of Environmental Conservation (DEC) concerning the second segment of HTP's 
Environmental Management and Construction Plan (EM&CP II). ttached are DEC's 
comments and HTP's responses. 

JWD:akb 

Enclosure 

cc: Lawrence Weintraub 
David Drexler 
Philipose Philip 


